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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. ﬂ

Series of 2024

TO: All VSU Faculty and Staff

RE: Simultaneous Flag Raising Ceremony in view of CHED's 30" Anniversary and

4™ Higher Education Week

FROM: DR. ;:‘!OSE IVY. G YEPES

University President

DATE: May 8, 2024

In line with the Memorandum from the Office of the Executive Director (MOED) No. 26 and
CHED Regional Memorandum Order No. 74, series of 2024, the Commission will celebrate the
30™ Anniversary and 4™ Higher Education Day with a theme “Transformative and Resilient
Philippine Higher Education”. Thus, everyone is enjoined to attend the simultaneous Flag
Raising Ceremony on Monday, May 13, 2024, 8:00 AM at the VSU RDE Hall.

Please wear the assigned uniform of the day:

Regular and Casual Employees - Filipiniana for Women; Barong Tagalog for Men
Job-order employees — White polo shirt

After the ceremony, there will be an oath-taking for all faculty whose academic ranks were
reclassified with the recent reclassification cycle per JC No. 3, series of 2023. The oath-taking
of the newly hired faculty and administrative staff will also follow.

Your presence is highly appreciated.

For your information and usual support.
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